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March 29, 2022

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Constance George v. House of Hope Recovery, et al., No. 21-1211
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for Respondents House of Hope Recovery and Patricia Barcroft in the
above-captioned case. The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was docketed on March 4,
2022, and responses and amicus briefs to the petition are currently due by April 4th.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondents House of Hope Recovery and Patricia Barcroft
respectfully request that the Court extend their deadline to respond to the petition by 30 days to
Wednesday, May 4, 2022. The requested extension is necessary because Respondents were
recently advised that at least one entity intends to submit an amicus brief in support of the
petition. The additional time will enable Respondents to review the amicus brief(s) and take
them into account in framing their response to the petition.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Gregory L. Watts

cc: Counsel of Record, via Email and First Class Mail
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